MEMORANDUM

To: Ron Haron

From: Irene Marr

Subject: Review of Howard Liebengood Papers
Date: May 12, 2017

Based on my review of the Leibengood papers at Library of Congress, | recommend that the
following files be opened as they contain information relating to the assassination of President
Kennedy.

Box 30 Folder 3 Intelligence “James Angleton” (1976-79)
1 document dated 1978, refers to Oswald/Nosenko/Jay Epstein

Box 31 Folder 5 Intelligence “Cuba”
1 document, “The Bay of Pigs, the Untold Story”

Box 32 Folder 7 Intelligence “The JFK Assassination”
entire folder

Box 33 Folder 5 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz”
Letters to Alexander Rourke
FBI reports on Lorenz 8/16/62
FBI cable on Lorenz 4/22/76

Folder 6 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz”
Folder 7 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz”

Folder 8 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz”

- Notes on ML being pursued by assassination writers e.g. Mark Lane
- Handwritten notes,

- Affidavit re: HSCA testimony

- List of articles being held by attorney “Nationaal Security Items”

Folder 10 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz”
- All documents, notes on Frank Sturgis and Alexander Rourke

Folder 11 Intelligence “Marita Lorenz” Undated
Entire Folder (re:ML relations with Frank Fiorini aka Sturgis and JFK assassination)

Note: I also reviewed the file on Frank Sturgis and the files on Richard Helms but they
contained nothing relevant to assassination and were clearly outside our window of interest.
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